

---

## Stephanie Youngman

---

1413 16th Street, Cloquet MN 55720  
(P) 218-391-8897 (E) syoungman2012@gmail.com

### Summary

---

Dedicated educator committed to creating a classroom atmosphere that is encouraging, supportive, and student centered; who has strong classroom management skills, experienced in differentiated instruction, experienced in MCA and FastBridge benchmark/progress monitoring testing and has high expectations for her students.

### Highlights

---

- Strong Classroom/Behavioral Management
- IEP Knowledge
- Knowledge with Curriculum Development
- Critical Thinker
- Flexible and Adaptive
- Calm Under Pressure
- Decisive

### Experience

---

08/2017 – 06/2018

**Willow River School - Willow River, MN**  
**ADSIS Teacher**

- Work with grades 4, 5, and 6 in the academic areas of Reading and Math; re-teaching and reviewing specific skills in both areas.
- Progress monitoring ADSIS and non-ADSIS students using the FastBridge testing program; use data from MCA-III and FastBridge benchmark tests to place students in the ADSIS program.
- Plan appropriate lesson plans to compliment student interventions in order to help students reach grade level and boost confidence level.
- Sit on the Problem Solving Team (PST) and attend all meetings; help PST members initiate and carry out interventions for students on the PST caseload.

10/2015 – 06/2017

**Cloquet Public Schools/Cloquet Area Alternative Education Programs – Cloquet, MN**  
**Indian Education Tutor**

- Work with Native American, Special Ed. and Regular Ed. students in an alternative high school setting.
- Help students in all academic areas including English, Math, Science, Social Studies, Finance, and Art.
- Help all students keep up with classroom assignments, stay organized, and make up any and all late assignments.
- Work with building staff and other outside agencies (i.e. truancy officers) to keep students in school.
- Help plan and orchestrate extracurricular activities having to do with the Indian Education Department (i.e. Family Nights, Indian Ed. Senior Banquet, and Indian Ed. Spring Powwow).

08/2013 – 09/2015

**MIPRTC, Inc. /Mash-Ka-Wisen Native American Treatment Center  
Teacher – Sawyer, MN**

- Instruct adolescent clients, grades 7 – 12, in all academic areas including: Social Studies, Science, Math, English/Language Arts, Current Events, and Cultural Activities.
- Plan/implement a GED study course for adult clients who wish to or need to complete the GED.
- Plan classroom curriculum from scratch based on MN/WI state standards.
- Keep grades and paperwork with partnering school district up to date.
- Act as a liaison for clients with home school district.
- Plan field trips and other educational activities.

10/2011 – 05/2013

**South Ridge School – Culver, MN  
Title I Teacher**

- Instruct K - 6 students in reading and math skills, class sizes vary from 1 to 20 students.
- Awareness and attention to bringing the standardized testing scores to a higher average.
- Differentiated instruction according to student ability and skill level.
- Taught students to exercise problem solving skills and techniques during tests; of thirteen 5th and 6th grade students, 11 students raised MCA scores from "does not meet/partially meets standard" to "meets standard" for the spring 2012 MCA tests.

01/2013 – 05/2013

**South Ridge School – Culver, MN  
Elementary Indian Education Home/School Liaison**

- Provide a quality education support program in a positive and challenging learning environment for American Indian students.
- Give academic support and assistance to both Regular Ed and Special Ed American Indian students.

01/2013 – 05/2013

**South Ridge School – Culver, MN  
Little Panthers after School Activity Program Coordinator**

- Act as a liaison between classroom teachers and after school program teachers; keeping after school teachers up to date on students' academic needs/progress and homework.
- Coordinate work schedules for after school teachers.

09/2012 – Current

**Reading/Math Tutor**

- Private tutor for a 4<sup>th</sup>, a 5<sup>th</sup>, and a 9<sup>th</sup> grade student in Reading and Math.
- Work one on one with each student to develop strong academic skills.
- Provide practice and review of specific skills in Reading and Math

**Education** -----

2009

**Bemidji State University – Bemidji, MN  
Bachelor of Science: Elementary Education**

- K - 6 license in Elementary Education
- 5 - 8 license in Communication Arts and Literature
- File Folder: 449694
- DLiTE Program - Distributed Learning in Teacher Education - highly accredited, fully online teacher education program.